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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLB4S6GE vs SJQETEB (O1) on DUO0A.: 0TI0E2019

Frome W, Yinml

Ta: - ‘assigments@lkkauta.com’, Adme A asren-aflikkauin.com)

e Fong, Aindy-8Y, Chin, Lee-Ying, Kaur, Balit, Abu Kassim. Moos Mariesa. Aztan, Syazairding, Chan, Yoke Sk Lim, Sheng Yang. Milhoasingh, Aasfweanjeslxaur, Subramarcam, Diyashni, Tar
Senl,  BALEDID 3H6ET PM

Anachments: %% poid 001pdf T 0074 004 pdl

Hi,
Please refer 1o the enclesed request from Cheonghoh Law Corporation.

Claim no L GET4IIGET05GO0
Case Owner ¢ Bemard Ler Ji Qian

IF vou have any queties‘concems, please bet us Know.
Kindly qssist to assign Kenneth Kong ax Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks & Regards,

Her Yie Rul [Wiviarsa)

AlG
Clalm Adjusier Ik Singapare FNOL, Claims Operations — Aulo
Yinnd Horfme som | wers 81935

From: Cheonghoh Lew [makito; mail@cheongheh.sg)

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 2:46 PM

Ta: Hor, Yinrul

€c: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassirn, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairding; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjestkaur; Subramaniam,
Divyasihni; Tong, Wahxin

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLYING OUR INSURED VEHICLE S]QB7EB AND SLBASGGE ON 07/06/2019

This messaze is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Sirs,
‘We refer to the above maller,

Clur client hereby nominate surveyor Kennath Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey {"PRS") of the damages to our
client's vehicle.

Please be informed that our client's vehicle, SLB 4566 E is currently laying at our client's workshop, Ah Chang Motor Service Centre, Blx 10 Ang Ma
Kio Industrial Park 24, Ang Ma Kio Paint #03-16 Singapore 568047, Kindly proceed to do the needful and you may contact the person in charge Mr
Mg/Diana at 4835434 before your surveyor attend at the said workshop.

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & repards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T 6337 %700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 14 Jun 2009, at 1:51 PM, Hor, Yinrul <YipolHor@aig com= wrote:

<logo.jpeg= <lock, gif=

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment

Este s un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra ¢l
archivo adjunto.

Esta ¢ uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para [$-lo, abra o
ANCXO.

Ceei est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piéce jointe.

CHRBEESEENERTA—LTY, MBECEELT
TAREMLT CEZE W,

Click higre by 2019-00-21 (#0:51 CDT 1o read your message.
Adler that, open the attachment.



Disckminanr Tiis einail ansd 11s comient are coalilasa

sie pitit the

Sacumed by Prodpoant Encovplion, Copyoghn 1 Zinw. i

<SecureMessage At itm]>

From: Yinnl Horglag.com
To: maiicheonghah.sg

el ey

iF puin ligvs ©

el infemnled isiedy Farthe

| thas wirsel in et o siml

wipeant, e All nghts

Ce: Andy-3Y.Fangi@alg.com Lee-Ying.Chingaig.com Baljit Kaur@ag.com HoarMarissa AbuKassimEaig.com Syazairding Azlanglaig.com yukeshi.chanEalg.com  Sherg Yang.Lim@aig.com
Aashwearjeetkaus Mithcosinghiasg.com Divyashni Subramaniam@alg.com ,Wahin, TangEaig.com
Subject: mgencrypl PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLYING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJO878S AND SLB456EE ON 07/06/2019

Date: Fri, 14 Jun 2019 085100 +0000

Withgut Prejudice
Your Reference s LCH my/ AME10-90433. 18
Our Reference - 6H743368205G003

Dear BirModam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repaie survey of the damage 1o your clisnts/your custamer's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose 10 use one of the motor
surveyars named in the attached list to conduct the jeint pre-Tepair survey 85 @ single joint expert:

Name of Surveyar Company Name
AIG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pocific Insurance Pie Lid
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priofity Services
Jeftrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

mmy Lee Priority Services
EC Loo Automaobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiali Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Mg You Han Formtexm Adjusters Pre Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteamn Adjusters Pre Lad
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lul
Chua oo Teck (Benjamin) Formicam Adjusters Pre Lid
Kalvin Ang LKK Auta Consultants Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Moliamad Taufikh LKK Aute Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid
Mohzmmed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Kenneth Kong LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Plense let us know within two {2} working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors os i single joint expert. You may select one or more of the
Jisted mtor surveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carsied out by the stigle joint expernt.

Thanks & Regards,

Clairn Agjuster 1, Singapora FNOL Claims Operalions - Auta

Yreul Hoofll k) oo | v aig s

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto;mail@checnghoh.sg]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:15 PM

To: Supramaniam, Darshene

£e: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fang, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene; Chin, Lee-Ying
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRS for SLB 4566 E accident involving vehicle 510 878 B on 7 June 2019 along Dalmedia Street (Our ref; LCH.my/AMK10-90433.19)

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,

Diear Sirs,

We append below our letter of PR

Thanks & regards
Cathering

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: (oamingds@singlel.com.sg

Subject: Attached Image

Date: 14 June 2009 an 12:04:37 PM 53GT



To: "mail@cheonghoh” <mail @cheonghoh.sg=



Cheonghoh

Law Corporation

{Incorporated with limited liability) Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 . Singapore 160053
Co. Aeg No.201108070G Tel: 63378700 Fax: 63373700 E-mail; maill@cheonghoh.sg

In reply please guaote our Reference Number
Qur Ret. LCH ry AMK10-90433.18

12.06.19

BY FAX ND. BB35T416 AND BY HAND BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Lee Hwea Wang

ﬂ? Shenton Way #07-16 16 West Coast View

Singapore 079120 Singapora 127186

Dear Sirs

We are instructed by Tan Sze Yen, Eileen (chen Siyan, Eileen) to notity you of a road traffic accident on 07.06.19 at about 7:40
am at D'Almeida Street involving our client's vehicle registration number SLB 4566 E and vehicle registration number SJQ 878 B
driven by your insured driverfyoulyour driver at the material time. A copy of the Singapere accident statement filed is available.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client praceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would Ike lo conduct a pre-repair survey of tha
vehicle. If we do not recaive any reply from you within the stipulated timefine, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you,

For the avaidance of doubt, our client will be claiming for compensation for loss of usefrental of a replacement vehicla in the
instances enumeratad In the State Courts Practice Direction Amendment No. 1 of 2016 paragraphs 7.1 and 7.2 of the Appendix C
of the Pre-action Protecol for Non-Injury Mater Accident Cases which compensation is additional to any other claim far loss of
usefrental of a replacement vehicle which our client may make against your insured and/or your insured's driver and or youlyour
driver.

Yaurs faithfully

Cheonghoh Law Caorporation

ancs

This is & compular-genarated document ard reguires no signatere
cc client (via e-mail'fax only) - SLB 4566 E



Vehicle Hub

1216019, 12:38 PM

Enguire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SJQ878B As At 07 Jun 2019 / 07:40:00 )

Law Firm Search Detalls

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case No.: AMK10-90433.19/MY
Current Owner Details

Cwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Crwner 1D 51405170E
Owner Name: LEE HWEE WANG

Registered Address Type: Private Residential (Condo Apt ar House) / Shopping / Office Complexes

Registered Block/House

MNao.: o
Registered Street Mame: WEST COAST VIEW
Registered Unit No.; -

Registered Building Name: -

IRegistered Postal Code: 127186
Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SIQBT7EB
Make Description/Madel: AUDI/ Q3 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC

Insurance Company Name:AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

hitos:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/italvrifaction/lawFirmDetailf fFUNCTION_ID=F1801071ET

Page 1 of1



MEGMIBITET T | Chew Goon Molor - AME
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/0&/2018 05:13
SLUEMITTED BY: Lau Yes Thang

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/06/2019 09:47

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report corractly the delails of the accident 1o spead up the calms procass,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authordsed Driver.

3, information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withalding of meterial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy labllity.

& The lssun ard accaplance of his Form by Insurance campanies |s not an admisslan of peticy Eability on tha part of the Insurance comganios.
5. Any fatsa reporting may ba refermed to the Pollce for Investigation.

& This repo will be forwarded by the nsurera of the GlA Records Management Cenlre estabiished by the Ganeral iInsurance Association of Singapara (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of his rapor will, for a fes, be made availabie upon apglication by interested paries

7. By the lodgamant of this repart 1o the insurars, you heredy consent 1o the archiving of thls repod at the centre and ta coplas of the repod baing mada avallable

afaresald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 11/06/2016 09:13
Date OF Accident Q7/06/2019 0740
Exact Location Of Accident D'ALMEIDA STREET
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLB456EE
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner TAN SZE YEN, EILEEN
HRIC No 583282501
Email Address MUSEONMULES@GMAIL.COM

Mabile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vahicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicla Category

Insurance Company

MWame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Pollcy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Drivar

NRIC Ma

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMall Addrass

(LOCAL) +65-91996448
OTHERS-01996448

HONDA
VEZEL 1.5X A

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5108488503

TAM SZE YEN, EILEEN
583282501

21/09/1983

INDOOR

1471212002

16 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +65-91906448

OTHERS-91995448
MUSEONMULES@GMAIL COM
Page 1ol 10



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured

‘“ahlcle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber ef vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accldant

\Was any body injured in the Accldent?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any cther material or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of infended Prosecution given?
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 3 TANJONG PAGAR PLAZA #23-30
081003

NO

OWHNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

MO

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN. WILL REPAIR AND CLAIM AT ACM SERVICE CENTER.

Attachrment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properlias

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumbaer

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
MNatwra OF Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJOaTEB

PRIVATE CAR
LEE HWEE WANG

62101134

Fage & of 10



Skatch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploasc repart carrecthy the detpils of the aceedant te specd up the claims pracess,
I. Ths Farm must he gomeleted by the Palevhalder grdfor the Authorsed Orlyer
3

Infarmation srovided must e as (rethiul sngd gopirate g3 possible. Any wilkul misrepreseatation ar withholding of mateial
[nehs may dflow insurance companies to repudiate pallcy lability.

4, Thefyrwe and acceptance of this Farm by lasursn e companies & not an edrmission of policy liablliog on the part of the insurance
eninganias,

§. Any [alye reparting may be coferred to the Polles lor invgstizatian,

B. The report will be foodarded by the insurers of the GUA Aecards Mansgsment Centre e5%a blish od by the Genaral nsurance
Agraciation of Segapara (GIA] for 2rehiving aed thet copies of Lhiz report wall far a fré be made available upan application by
interasted partics

7. By e lpdpment of this report 10 the indurest, you kargby consent 10 the archiving of 1his report at the centre and Yo copias of
thia report Lasag made avallable afoscsaid.

8. Consent under the Perdonal Data Protectlon Ack (PDPA)
| undarsiand, scknowledge, agrer and consant thik:

fal My insurer, my workshog and the General insurance Assaciation of Singapere |“GH") mayfare permitted o collect, wio,
daclote andfor process my personal datafpersonal information 1ot outi® this [fosm] gnd amy other periomalinfarmation
provided by me or poszesded by my lasurer [ceilemtwvely [he “Personal Infarmation”] snd diseliose and transfer cuch
Personal Inlormation oo all Inyarer(s) who have Tngured vehizle(s] invobved in this aceidenl fa%l insurarfs] whes have inswred
wiehitlofs) inwalved In this gccident shall be collectively roferred o as the “incarars™), toe Insurers’ lawsersMaw Arms, the
Moretary Authanly of Siagapore and asy relevant govemnmmaent agency/authoriy (such as the police), for the purpaee(s)
of !

[i} processng, handling ardfar dealing with my claims inchading the sattbsment of the claims and say necessary
investrgationy relating to the claims;

{ii] mwestigating the accident andfar my claimy;
(] errying out andfar dealing with my nstrugtions or Fiponding 50 any encuitiey by me;

| ) admiragtarlng my eleims (ncluding the maiing of eosroipondence, statomenty, invoices, rebors or notlces to me,
whazh exni'd 'rvolvae disclosure of certam pevscnal dats aboul me ta bang sboat dolivory of the same a5 well as on the
exlernal cover of ervclopes/mal packegesl; and/ar

{v) complying with spolicetls by in administenng, omocessing, handling and/'or dealing with my claims feollsctiacty the
"‘Pul-pm]":l

b)) 3lirsurerls| whe have insured vehicle(s) irvalved in this accidant and the lnsurers’ awepers daw firms, mayfare pormigtad
lo colect, use, dischosm andfor process ry Parsongl infarmation lor one or more af the above Purpoyes; and

[ed oy Parsonal Infarmation may/can be dibdosed Dy any of tve lasursrs andlor GlA e they third party service piovigdens o
agentsfincheding their lawyers/w fisms), which may be s'ted autilde of Singapare, Tor one or more of the sbeve Pursmes

i) my Persanal intzrmation will sl be collected wnd usad 1o eompile clabnis histary for the purpose of frawd detection,
| AvEstigatign and Management in present ond sl future claims

Ie)  theinformation so coflected undar (o) above may he shared / ducloyed:

i} teall ingurers andfor ary oo tied parties that aysiet in eval waling, imestigating, contralling ar managing fraud,
tepulstors, law enforcement and govemment agencees st reasonsbly requined for the puiposes states, or

(i) far enenplying with requirements under any regulatiors, laws nr egurt oaders.
'll K

I !

|I|' 1 i | " A :
W ad
f \_,Ihl'k \".':.l i o -..\_}\

Faleyhnidgr's Sipnature orver's Sgratura Rrgorting Cenlee Prronnel's Signature
Dave & Time o |, 'i.}“"" ,I'Cl [V drivoris nal the pabicylwider) Marme:
Date & Time, MRICPIN N -

Page 3 ef 10



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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ATV «

ey Mrlery,

5/'3*7’ Q7

Herrny Aty
AH CHANG MOTOR SERVICE CENTRE ‘r"f?"
S igmeMe s sl A S SN A ry St
T-—‘-I.-’F.a*x [65] 8483 5434 /6484 2124 CoReg No 53158714 [/ G5T Reg No. M203689E3C éﬂ,
SLB4566E Honda Vezel Accident Date: -
: C Estimated
Nq Qty Parts Description .';-‘, Pa s Fﬂ:e
9 1 Front right door panel :"( @ S 1,628.00 L’{"
2 1 Front right door lock mechanism $ /T 22500 X
3 1 Frontright door glass outer moulding $ fin 176.00X
4 1 Frontright door outer handle $ ' 178.00 X
5 1 Front right door regulator with motor assy ¢ #U 478.00 %
6 1 Front right door inner board S Sn 328.00 X
7 1 Rear bumper assy ST 1,209.00 x
8 1 Rear right fender s#T 2,098.00 X
9 1 Rear right fender side protector "9"//‘*‘15 195.00 <—
10 1 Rear right door panel 7§ 1,620.00—
11 1 Rear right door lock mechanism $ T 22500 X
12 1 Rear right door glass outer moulding $fa  176.00 X
13 1 Rear right door regulator with motor assy S 478.00 7
14 1 Rear right door inner board SAn 328.00 X
15 1 Rear right shock absorber assy S~ 640.00 X
16 1 Rear right wheel hub bearing $va 457.00 X
17 1 Right side sill panel ¢T 1,680.00 X
18 1 Rear lower torsion bar -r#--$ 2,800.00 X
$ 14,919.00
Less 20% S 2,983.80
S 11,935.20
Special Nett Items
1 10 Front right door inner board clips § Y™ 30,004
2 Rear right sport rim S 850.00 7
3 Rear right tyre $ S~ 35000 X
4 Rear right fender sealant $ A7 g20.00 X
5 Rear right fender side protector clips $ 4= 2000
6 10 Rear right door inner board clips S 30.00 7
7 1 Rear right lower skirting Pr7 Dol tr S  2,400.00 —
8 12 Rear right lower skirting clips S M. 40.00 —«
9 1 Rear right lower skirting sealant S “ve 80.00 X

Total parts

$  3,880.00

$ 15,815.20



AH CHANG MOTOR SERVICE CENTRE

8lk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #03-16 . AMK Autopoint , Singapore 568047

Emall : acrm.chang@outlook.com f FB | www.facebook com/AcmServiceCentre
Tel/ Fax: (65) 6483 5434 /! G4B4 2124 CoReg No. 53188714 / GET Reg Mo MEOZEROEIC
SLB4566E Honda Vezel Accident Date:
No Description

Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten front right,
1 rear right affected area and replace front right
and rear right damaged parts.

To putty and spray painting front right and rear right
affected portion.

To apply anti rust proofing to front right and rear right
affected area.

4 To remove and install front right door lock mechanism.
5 To transfer front right door glass to new door.

6 Toremove and install rear right door lock mechanism.
7 To transfer rear right door glass to new door.

8 To conduct wheel alignment.

9 To balance rear right wheel.

10 To check door central locking for function.

11 To remove and install rear right undercarriage part.

12 Towing service.

 Labour Charges

S 1,200.00
f#.g(

Jd’ Z{ 1,200.00
$ Jef 120.00
s &2 80.00
$ 4+ 80.00X
$ ~n  80.00
S 2~ 80.00X
$ 62/ 120.00
S 50.00 7
$ 2~ 80.00X

§ “a, 350.00 X

$ U 100.00 X

Total labour :

3,540.00

Total parts :
Total labour :

Total repair cost :

15,815.20

5
$
$ 3,540.00
$

19,355.20




AH CHANG MDTOR SER‘U’ECE CENTRE

Bik 10 Ang Mo Kio Indusirial Park 2A HDH- 16, AME Autopoint |, Singapare 568047 :f?'
e TS M e e
SLB4566E Honda Vezel Accident Date:
T BT I P Y __ R R .._J.:"'"'"_' EEtiI'I'IHt'Ed
No_ Qty Parts Descripﬂ“" b, ey i wiatsParts:Price
1 1 Front right doﬁr panel nA /;‘H"* f f{ ‘Jﬁ $ 1,628.00%
2 1 Front right door lock mechanism s AU 225.00 7
3 1 Front right door glass outer moulding $ i 176.00 %
4 1 Frontright door outer handle ¢ fev 178.00 2
5 1 Front right door regulator with motor assy S U 473.00 X
6 1 Front right door inner board ¢ fin 328.00 ¥
7 1 Rear bumper assy SA 1,209.00 ¥
8 1 Rear right fender ST 2,098.00 X
5 1 Rearright fender side protector (45 e ”ﬁ"fég 195.00¢
10 1 Rear right door panel P30. 44 27 5 1,620.00%-
11 1 Rear right door lock mechanism s “T 225.00 x
12 1 Rear right door glass outer moulding s7a 176.00 %
13 1 Rear right door regulator with motor assy ’?’?r’%& 478.00 T~
14 1 Rear right door inner board SAn 328.00 x
15 1 Rear right shock absorber assy 730 R, e 640.00 %
16 1 Rearright wheel hub bearing  #J#-s5% flee §%ve 457.00 X
17 1 Right side sill panel ¥1 1,680.00 ¥
18 1 Rear lewortorsion bar A‘;éh i 1313 {0 i Jo § ~2,800.00 %
$  14,919.00
Less 20% S 2,983.80
$ 11,935.20
Special Nett Items
1 10 Front right door inner board clips g T 30.004
2 1 Rear right sport rim $ /2 850.00 ﬂ
3 1 Rearrighttyre $ f 35000 X
4 Rear right fender sealant $ A 80.00 X
5 & Rearright fender side protector clips s % 20004
6 10 Rear right door inner I:ur.:rard clips S Vv 30.00 X
7 1 Rear r}gh.t.lDM P/l %56 F0 lerflr & 2,400.00 = 1)
8 12 Rear right lower skirting clips A 5 Ae 4000 X
9 1 Rear right lower skirting sealant S e 80.00 X
5 3,880.00

Total parts $ 15,815.20



SLBASGGE Honda Vezel

| No

10

11

12
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AH CHANG MOTOR SERVICE CENTRE
Blk 10 Ang Mo Klo Industrial Park 24 HO3-16 , AMK Autopaoint , Singapore S6804 7
Ermail - acm.chang@outlook.com / FB - www facebook cam/AcmServiceCentre

ol f Fax : (65) GAB3 5434 f 6484 2124 Co Reg No. 53188714 / GST Reg No. M903IGASEIC

Description

hccident F}Ee_: _

Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten front right,

rear right affected area and replace front right
and rear right damaged parts.

To putty and spray painting front right and rear right
affected portion.

To apply anti rust proofing to front right and rear right
affected area.

To remove and install front right door lock mechanism.

To transfer front right door glass to new door.

Ta remove and install rear right door lock mechanism.

To transfer rear right door glass to new door.

To conduct wheel alignment.

Te balance rear right wheel.

To check door central locking for function.

To remove and install rear right undercarriage part.

Towing service.

200/

‘Labour Charges
5 1,200.00
fﬂ;;?/

{fﬁ’( 1,200.00

¢ Je¢ 120.00

= a/ﬂ( 80.00

¢ vt 800X

$ s, 80.00 X

$ U~ 80.00 %

S ‘Y 100.00 X

Total labour :

3,540.00

Total parts :

Total labour :

15,815.20

Total repair cost :

$
S
$ 3,540.00
$

19,355.20
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoisssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG19010601/KQD3N2

Date: 04/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling : ;
Eiicars AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No:
Claimant ]
Vehicle No : SLB4566E Insured Vehicle No : SJQB7EB
Date of Loss:  07/06/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 68743368205G
Reg No: SLE4566E
Make & Model: HOMNDA VEZEL, 1.5 X (A} Engine No: L15B4026757
Reg. Date: 08/04/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11106752
Colour: Metallic Blue Odometer: 29900 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
I F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Yokchama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 15,815.20 3,609.28 12,205.92 77.18
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,540.00 1,510.00 2.030.00 a7.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§$) 19,355.20 5,119.28 14,235.92 73.55
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 4,100.00
(5%) 19,355.20 4,100.00 15,255.20 78.82
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,354,886 287.00 1,067.86 78.82
Nett Amount (S%) 20,710.06 4, 387.00 16,323.06 78.82
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/06/2019
Date Inspected: 17/06/2019 Inspected At: Ah Chang Motor Service Centre (HQ)
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
24, ANG MO KIO POINT #03-18
Singapore 568047
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camied out to the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/7/201 9



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowledge and ability but any other iiability under any ofher circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty z:" Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM Repair 225,00 FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Serviceable 176.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Serviceable 178.00 FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR REGULATOR WITH MOTOR Repair 478.00 FL *-FL
ASSY
5 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR INNER BOARD Serviceable 328.00 FL “-FL
] 1 *REAR BUMPER ASSY Repair 1,209.00 FL *-FL
T 1 *RAER RIGHT FENDER Repair 2,098.00 FL *-FL
8 1 *RAER RIGHT FENDER SIDE PROTECTOR Dented/Cut 195.00 FL *165.00FL
9 1 *REAR RIGHT DOOR PANEL Bent 1.620.00 FL *930.60FL
nm 1 *REAR RIGHT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM Repair 225.00FL *-FL
1 1 *REAR RIGHT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Serviceable 176.00 FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR RIGHT DOOR REGULATOR WITH MOTOR Distorted/Jammed 478.00FL *478.00FL
ASSY
13 1 *REAR RIGHT DOOR INNER BOARD Mot Mecessary 328.00FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR RIGHT SHOCK ABSORBER ASSY Bent 640.00FL *330.00FL
15 1 *REAR RIGHT WHEEL HUB BEARING MNecessary 457.00FL *387.50FL
16 1 *RIGHT SIDE SILL PANEL Repair 1,680.00 FL *-FL
w1 *REAR AXLE Bent 2,B00.00FL *1,513.60 FL
18 1 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR PANEL (LOCAL REPAIR) Dented 1,302 40FS *180.00FS
19 10 *FRONT RIGHT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Mot Necessary 30.00FS *-F&
20 1 *REAR RIGHT SPORT RIM Repair B850.00FS “-FS
21 1 *REAR RIGHT TYRE Serviceable 350.00F53 *-FS
22 1 *REAR RIGHT FENDER SEALANT Not Necessary 80.00FS *-F8
23 1 :fﬁ“ RIGHT FENDER SIDE PROTECTOR CLIPS Mecessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
CE
24 10 *REAR RIGHT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS Mot Necessary 30.00FS “-FS
25 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented/Cut 2400.00FS *365.52FS
26 12 *REAR RIGHT LOWER SKIRTING CLIPS Mot Necessary 40.00F5 *-FS
27 1 *REAR RIGHT LOWER SKIRTING SEALANT Mot Necessary 80.00FS *-F8

F=Franchize par. S=Spchett. L=ListhemDisc,

Sub Total (S5) 18,473.40 4,370.22
- List ltem Dizcount on L items 20.00/20.00% (S8$) 2,658.20 760.94

Total Parts (S3) 15,815.20 3,609.28

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/7/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN  New 1,200.00 500.00
FRONT RIGHT,REAR RIGHT AFFECTED AREA AND
REPLACE FRONT RIGHT AND REAR RIGHT DAMAGED
PARTS

2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT RIGHT AND MNew 1,200.00 660.00
REAR RIGHT AFFECTED PORTION

3 TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO FRONT RIGHT AND  New 120.00 30.00
REAR RIGHT AFFECTED AREA

4 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT RIGHT DOOR LOCK New 80.00 60.00
MECHANISM

5 TO TRANSFER FRONT RIGHT DOOR GLASS TO NEW New 80.00 0.00
DOOR

6 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR RIGHT DOOR LOCK MNew 80.00 0.00
MECHANISM

7 TO TRANSFER REAR RIGHT DOOR GLASS TO NEW New B80.00 0.00
DOOR

8 TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 120.00 60.00

g TO BALANCE REAR RIGHT WHEEL Mew 50.00 0.00

10 TO CHECK DOOR CENTRAL LOCKING FOR FUNCTION Mew 80.00 0.00

11 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR RIGHT Mew 350.00 200.00
UNDERCARRIAGE PART

12  TOWING SERVICE MNew 100.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,540.00 1,510.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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